Ref. No.  …………………                                                                  Dated………….…..


Chel - I / Civil Works / 001


   

    
20th December 2010

Sub:
Tender for “Civil works for Construction of 7.5 MW (3x2.5 MW)+20% continuous overload Chel – I Hydro-electric Project, District Darjeeling, West Bengal” Bid No. 
CHEL-I / Civil Works / 001 dated 8th November 2010

Addendum - 2

Dear Sir, 

Consequent to the holding of Pre Bid Conference, Site Visit and Receipt of Queries from Coromandel Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd., following are the point-wise replies :

	S. No.
	Queries
	Replies

	
	Coromandel Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd. Email dated 15th December 2010 

	1.
	Does PCM enter into PPA, if please specify
	PCM have signed PPA with West Bengal Govt. 

	2.
	Please give the details of land acquisition of Govt. / Forest / Private Land and its status
	Status of all clearances was explained by PCM during the pre bid conference. 

	3.
	Are they any special treatment is required to fill the seep holes with pressure grouting beneath the bottom of trench weir raft. Please clarify.
	No special treatment is conceived at this stage. If any such treatment is required after excavation, the same shall be provided as extra item.

	4.
	Please specify the Scope of Supply of Material i.e. steel & cement in whose scope.
	PCM shall supply cement & steel free of cost.  


	5.
	Please specify the temporary works for which we should get design approved by the Engineer
	Temporary works required by the Contractor for his own use will not require any design approval from the Engineer.

	6.
	Approach roads & CD/CM works are mentioned as lump sum in BOQ’s without accurate data  how should we load for these items please clarify this.
	Approach road including all CD / CM from the existing Dam Dim - Lava road to the powerhouse shall be constructed by the Owner.

	7.
	Employer is in intention that low pressure i.e. steel pipe would be replaced by glass fibred pipe. In this concern the entire scope of work would change how could you justify it.


	Bidders are required to quote as per tender, i.e. steel pipe.

	8.
	Since the completion time is mentioned as 36 months if there is any delays in work due to negligence of other successful bidder, will the Employer will pay the idle charges. Please clarify the same & confirm 
	Completion time and idling charges shall be discussed and finalized with the successful Bidder.

Bidders are advised to quote as per tender.



	9.
	Since there is less time between pre bid and submission date we request to extend the submission date by another two weeks from actual date of submission.
	Bid Submission Date stands extended upto 17th January 2011 (See below)

	
	Coromandel Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd. Email dated 16th December 2010 

	1.
	As per the pre Bid meeting Held at your H.O in Siliguri, West Bengal the scope for supply of steel and cement is in Employer scope. Sir we request
you that we would quote the project inclusive of steel and cement in-turn to boost our turnover. You may deduct the cost of steel and cement from the R.A bills raised please clarify in this regard and do the needful. 
	Question of cement and steel supply by the Owners shall be discussed and finalized with the successful Bidder. 

Bidders are advised to quote as per tender.



The Bidders are further informed that the date of submission of the bids now stands extended upto 17th January 2011. Further, the Bids shall be received and opened at our Consultants’ office in 
New Delhi.  Following are the details :

Time and Date of Receipt  

:
17th January 2011

of Technical & Financial Bids


13:00 Hours
Date, Time and Place of Opening of
:
17th January 2011
Technical & Financial Bids 


17:00 Hours
Dr. Hutarew & Partner (India) Pvt. Ltd.
B – 5, Apartment No. 7,

Saket, New Delhi – 110017, India

Tel: 011-26527064, Fax: 011-26527060

Email : soodhutarew@gmail.com
The Addendum No. 2 thus issued shall be part of the bidding documents and shall be duly acknowledged by the Bidder.  

Two copies of this addendum duly signed in acceptance shall be submitted along with the bid documents in the manner prescribed under Sub-section D of Instructions to Bidders.  All other terms and conditions specified shall remain unchanged. 

We now look forward to your active participation in the Bid.

Should you require any other clarifications, kindly feel free to contact the undersigned or our Consultants.

Thanking you,

For and on behalf of

PCM Hydel Power Corporation Limited

Authorized Signatory 









�Please refer to Pt.no.26.1, 26.2 & 26.3 of pg.no.60 & 61 of Tender doc.Civil


�Please refer to Pt.no.26.1, 26.2 & 26.3 of pg.no.60 & 61 of Tender doc.Civil





